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MEMORANDUM
TO: PAHF Member Nations
FROM: Alberto “Coco” Budeisky, PAHF Competitions Committee Chair
DATE: October 19", 2009
RE.: PAHF Competitions & Registration Deadline Dates

The Pan American Hockey Federation is pleased to advise of the competition
dates as well as the deadlines for entry for the following:

Please note that the deadlines for registering are well before the actual
competition. We must know early on how many countries will enter the competition in
advance in order to determine if a qualification of some kind must take place.

Pan-American Youth Championship Men 2010 — Youth Olympic Qualifier
Dates: 6" to 14™ of February 2010

Venue: Hermosillo, MEXICO

Deadline for Entries: October 30", 2009.

Pan-American Youth Championship Women 2010 — Youth Olympic Qualifier
Dates: 13" to 21% of March 2010

Venue: Montevideo, URUGUAY

Deadline for Entries: November 15", 2009.

PAHF Club Championships Men and Women 2010
Dates: 14™ to 21°* of February 2010

Venue: Buenos Aires, ARGENTINA

Deadline for Entries: November 15", 2009.

South-American Championships Men and Women 2010
Dates: 3" to 13" of April 2009

Venue: Rio de Janeiro, BRASIL

Deadline for Entries: November 30", 2009.

Please advise by the deadline dates noted above whether you intend to enter your
team(s) in the respective competitions by emailing:

Mr. Willard P. Harris, Secretario del Comité de Competencias PAHF a:
willardpharris@gmail.com

Mr. Julio F. Neves, Coordinador de Proyectos de la PAHF a:
julio.neves@panamhockey.org
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